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City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, WI 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262.636.9191

City Engineer Fax: 262.636.9545

City of Racine, Wisconsin

April 5, 2016 Legistar Item: 0280-16
To: Alderman Jim Morgenroth, Chairman

Public Works and /§ervices Committee
From: John Rooney A

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Contract 20160026, PS — Capacity, Management, Operations & Maintenance Program,
AECOM, Consultant

We have received a Professional Services Agreement from AECOM for Contract 20160026, PS —
Capacity, Management, Operations & Maintenance Program of the sanitary sewage collection
systems. The agreement is to:

Properly manage, operate and maintain the collection system

Provide adequate capacity for both dry weather and wet weather flows

Take all feasible steps to eliminate and reduce the effects from SSOs

Notify parties with a reasonable potential for exposure to risks from an overflow event
Develop a written summary and audit program

The agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $23,550.00. Funding for this agreement is available
in Org-Object 22640-57560, Sanitary Sewer - Misc.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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